
ADDENDUM #1 02/21/2024

INVITATION TO BID
ENTRYWAY SIGN FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION

The City of Clemson will receive bids for fabrication and installation of 4 entryway
signs until 2:00 PM March 5, 2024.

Bids should be mailed / emailed to:

City of Clemson
C/O Allison Gantte

1250 Tiger Blvd. Suite 1
Clemson, SC 29631

Allison Gantte: agantte@cityofclemson.org

1. What are the specs for the sign cabinet?
Sign 1: 12" deep wall with the back left as CMU block
Sign 2: 12" deep wall with the back left as CMU block
Sign 3: 12" deep wall with the back to be finished with stone
Sign 4: 12" deep wall with the back to be finished with stone

2. Do you want precast caps?
1 ½” H, 26” x 26” caps

3. Do you want the stone dry stacked? Do you have the name of the stone
you want to use?
We would like ledge stone with mortar joints. We are not set on a specific
stone color, but we do want it to be similar to the color in the renderings.

4. Do you want ground lights and will you need a meter set?
Ground lights will be installed by the City.

5. Do you know if all 4 existing locations need any grading?
Minimal grading will be required for the installation of the signs.
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6. Will you handle all permitting and SCDOT encroachments applications?
The City will coordinate with the selected sign contractor and will manage the
SCDOT permitting.

7. What is your timeline? Would we be able to roll from one monument to
another?
We would like to move forward with all four signs at the same time, making
roll over between installations ideal.

Designs used for inspiration:


